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From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 8:49 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for December 7 - Athletes of the Week, Off-Campus 

Visitors, Graduation Application, and more ...

 

  
    
 

Athletes of the Week 
Indoor track and field athletes Michael Brown and Tamara Jones have 

been selected as the Lincoln Athletes of the Week for their 

performance during the week ending December 4.  Congratulations!! 

Contact:  Bob Heller  

Read More 

  

 

 

Off-Campus Visitors  
Effective immediately, Off-Campus Visitors will be denied access to the 

campus for the remainder of the semester. In light of numerous complaints 

regarding unauthorized persons on campus after hours, Public Safety, 

Residence Life and the Office of the Dean of Students have agreed to these 

measures to ensure a safe and healthy environment during final examination 

week. Parents and Guardians will be granted access for student pick-ups. 

Contact: Ruth Evans  

 

Bookstore  
Sell your books or return your rentals at the Bookstore from 8:30 am to 4:30 

pm on December 7 and 8.    
Contact: Sue Reed 

Read More 

 
May Graduation Applications 
Attention Seniors!  If you planning on graduating in May and haven't 

submitted your graduation application to the Office of the Registrar please 

be sure to turn it in before you leave campus.  Graduation applications can 

be found at 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/registrar/GraduationApplication.pdf. 

Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

http://lulions.com/news/2016/12/5/mens-track-field-brown-and-jones-named-lincoln-athletes-of-the-week.aspx?path=mtrack
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Sell%20your%20Books.pdf
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Communications & Marketing Interns(s) Spring ‘17 
The Oxford Area Neighborhood Services Center (NSC) is seeking one or more 

communications and marketing intern(s) for the Spring 2017 semester.  Click 

the link below for more information. 
Contact: Eric Webb 

Read More 
 

Winter Break Closing Procedure Checklist 
The winter break checklist can be found below.  
Contact: Dr. Lenetta Lee 

Read More 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Communication-Marketing%20Intern.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2016%20Winter%20Break%20Closing%20Procedure%20Checklist.docx

